

School Business Manager

From: Headteacher
Sent: 29 February 2024 08:33
To: School Business Manager; Fred Kolndreu; Sam Nicholls
Subject: FW: ASHP = Nutfield Church

FYI

From: Headteacher
Sent: 29 February 2024 08:32
To: Paul Forrest <Paul.Forrest@southwark.anglican.org>
Subject: RE: ASHP = Nutfield Church

Dear Paul

Many thanks for your email. I appreciate the comprehensive re explanation of the Diocese commitment. I will await the update you mentioned and will let our H&S group and C of G know where we are then.

Is there any way at all in this waiting period that we could get a timeline for our school and/or get the big units moved out of our carpark?

In terms of solar – we are interested in this and would welcome any information if you feel it would be useful given that we do have a new roof. However I don't think we can manage another project until this one is completed.

Thank you again Paul,

Imogen

From: Paul Forrest <Paul.Forrest@southwark.anglican.org>
Sent: 28 February 2024 14:19
To: Headteacher <head@nutfield.surrey.sch.uk>
Subject: Re: ASHP = Nutfield Church

Dear Imogen,

Thanks for your letter and taking the time to put together the timeline to date. You have been very patient, and I can understand the frustration.

I appreciate there have been, on the face of it, several false starts, and no signs of progress recently, but work is now underway at several schools that will be completed in March. There are 5 teams of subcontractors working on this, with May 2024 achievable goal for many schools. I'll come back to you later this week with a specific update.

The issue the Board has is that we have a contractual obligation to the grant provider to deliver the promised carbon savings. Nutfield has also benefitted from a substantial install of LED lighting under the scheme. It's not possible to cherry pick what measures are installed, due to the terms of the grant, that require the SDBE to deliver an aggregated net CO2 saving across 59 sites.

Secondly, as a C of E school we are all collectively signed up to Synod's net zero by 2030 target. The combination of new warmer roofs, heat pumps and LED lighting are all essential to achieving that target. In terms of a next step for Nutfield, installing solar PV would be my recommendation where roofs have been recently renewed.

A quick route to achieving this would be to contact the Wey Valley solar cooperative. They install solar at no charge, recouping the install cost via the school purchasing the electricity generated at a discounted rate. Please let me know if you'd like more info.

Kind regards

Paul Forrest

Buildings and Capital Programmes Manager
Southwark Diocesan Board of Education
48 Union Street
London
SE1 1TD

Tel: 020 7234 9214

Mob: 07966 161599

Web: education.southwark.anglican.org

Twitter: twitter.com/SouthwarkDB

From: Headteacher <head@nutfield.surrey.sch.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 7:46:19 AM
To: Paul Forrest <Paul.Forrest@southwark.anglican.org>
Subject: ASHP = Nutfield Church

Dear Paul

I hope you are well – we have come to a bit of an end with the ASHP issue – At a recent H&S meeting it was agreed that we should write to you.

So you know, I really am happy to work around this with you if there's another way – having the carpark freed up would however be very useful.

Thank you Paul –

Imogen

Important: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual/s to which they are addressed. If you are not the named individual you should not disseminate, distribute or copy but delete and notify the school. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omission in the contents of this message. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the internet.